PERSONAL PROFILE

Name : DR. MAHBUBUR RAHMAN LASKAR, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Designation : Assistant Professor (HOD)

Affiliation : PDU Govt. Model College, Katlicherra

Date of Joining: 10th February 2021

Personal Data

Communication Address

Born on **25th December 1982** Department of History

Citizenship: Indian

PDU Govt. Model College, Katlicherra
Sex: Male

PO – Jamira Bazar, PS - Ramnathpur

Dist.: Hailakandi, Assam, Pin: 788162 Email: mahbuburbachchu@gmail.com Contact No.: 7002437857 / 9678787820

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS:

HSLC : Lakshmi Charan High School, Kabuganj (1998)

HS : Janata College, Kabuganj (2000)

BA (History Hon's) : G.C. College, Silchar (2003)

MA (History) : Assam University, Silchar (2005)

B. Ed. : Teachers Training College, Silchar (2006)

M. Phil : Assam University, Silchar (2009)

Ph. D. : Assam University Silchar (2017)

PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

1. Served as History Method Teacher in Dr. Shyama Prasad Mukherjee College of Education, Silcoorie (2006 – 2009)

2. Served as Assistant Professor in the Department of History, Mahendra Kumar Dey College, Amraghat (2009-2020)

RESEARCH INTEREST(S):

Partition, Socio - Political Mobilization, Freedom Movement

ORIENTATION / REFRESHER COURSE:

1. Attended Four Weeks Induction/Orientation Programme for "Faculty in Universities/Colleges/Institutes of Higher Education" from 19th June – 18th July 2021 and obtained Grade A+. Organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College,

- University of Delhi under the aegis of Ministry of Education Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching.
- **2.** Attended Two Weeks Inter-Disciplinary Refresher Course / Faculty Development Progaram on "Managing Online Classes & Co-Creating MOOCS (Level2)" from 02-16 June 2021 and obtained Grade A+. Organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of Ministry of Education Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching.
- **3.** Attended Two Week Interdisciplinary Refresher Course in "Advance Research Methodilogy" from 22 March 05 April 2023 and obtained Grade A+. Organized by Teaching Learning Centre, Ramanujan College, University of Delhi under the aegis of Ministry of Education Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching.

PARTICIPATION IN NATIONAL SEMINAR(S): (WITH PAPER PRESENTATION)

- 1. Presented a research paper titled "Sufi Philosophy and Spread of Islam in Surma-Barak Valley" in "Role of Sufis in Assam to Spread Communal Harmony and Brotherhood among the Populace of Assam: A Bond of Fraternity", Organized by the Department of Persian, M.C.D. College, Sonai, Sponsored by UGC (NERO) Dated 30-31 August 2016
- 2. Presented a research paper titled "Western Education and Responses of the Muslims of Bengal in 19th Century" in " The Nineteenth Century Bengal: A Capsule Survey", Organized By Dwijendra-Doli Memorial Library, Silchar in collaboration with Centre for Bangladesh Studies, Assam University, Silchar, Dated 19-20 September 2016
- 3. Presented a research paper titled "Satchollisher Deshbhag ebong Surma Upatyakar Gonovote: Kichu kobita, kichu slogan" in 'Bengali Literature in North East India with Special reference to Barak Valley" organized by the Department of Bengali, MCD College, Sonai, Sponored By UGC, Dated 9-10 November 2016
- 4. Presented a research paper titled "Agriculture-Industry Interdependency", in 'Changes in Agrarian Relations During the British Rule with Special Reference to Barak Valley' Organized by the Department of History, MCD College Sonai in Collaboration with RF Educational Foundation Sonai, Dated 15-16 February 2018
- 5. Presented a research paper titled, "Divisive views of Muslims on the Partition of India: A Study in context of the Muslims of Surma Barak Valley", in 'Partition of India and its Roots and Legacy: Memory and Trauma on the Eastern Corridoor', Organized by Maulana Abul Kalam Azad Institute of Asian Studies (MAKAIS) & Janata College, Kabuganj, Cachar, Dated 5th 6th October 2018
- 6. Presented a research paper titled "Freedom Movement and the Muslims of Surma-Barak Valley: Dialects and Dialogues" in 'Freedom Movement in Uttar-Purba Bharat with Special reference to Barak Valley', organized by the Department of History, Rabindrasadan College, Karimganj Sponsored by ICHR, New Delhi, Dated 11-12 February 2022
- 7. Presented a research paper titled "Partition: Impact on Women in the East and the West" in National Seminar on 'Revisiting the Indian Freedom Struggle: Exploring

- **the Contributions of Forgotten Heroes'**, organized by Digboy Mahila Mahavidyalaya, Digboy, Assam Sponsored by ISSR, New Delhi, Dated 15th March 2024
- 8. Presented a research paper titled "Impact of Social Media in Traditional Muslim Society" in National Seminar on 'Power, Politics and the issue of Gender Based Violence', organized by Digboy Mahila Mahavidyalaya, Digboy, Assam Sponsored by ISSR, New Delhi, Dated 05-06 February 2024
- 9. Presented a research paper titled "Earthquake and its Impact in Colonial Assam" in National Seminar on 'Emerging Trend in Environmental Sustainability', organized by Deptt. of Botany and Ecology, MHCM College, Algapur, Hailakandi, Assam, Dated 12-13 November 2024

PARTICIPATION IN NATIONAL SEMINAR/WEBINAR(S):

(WITHOUT PAPER PRESENTATION)

- 1. 'Changing Patriarchies and Gendered Constructs: Gender History in Northeast India' Organized by Department of History, Assam University, Silchar in collaboration with MAKAIS, Kolakata, ICHR (NERC), Guwahati and ICSSR(NERC), Shillong. Dated 18-20 January 2012
- 2. 'Women in Contemporary Society, Literature and Culture' organized by Centre for Gender and Cultural Studies, Department of Bengali, Assam University Silchar, dated 10-11 February 2012
- 3. 'Black Magic, witchcraft and Occultism: Secret Cultural Practices in North East India', organized by Department of History, Assam University, Silchar, Dated 6-7 Nov. 2014
- 4. **'Kalikaprasad O Bhuban Majhi'**, Organized by Department of Indian Comparative Literature, Assam University, Silchar in association with Byatikram Masdo, Dated 10th June 2017

PARTICIPATION IN INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR/CONFERENCE(S)

(WITH PAPER PRESENTATION):

- 1. Presented a research paper titled "Division of Country: Division of Society" on "Partition of Bengal, Diaspora & Rehabilitation: Quest for New World view in Literature & Culture of North East India", March 22-24, 2012, Organized By Department of Bengali, Assam University, Silchar, Sponsored by ICHR New Delhi & MAKAIS, Kolkata
- 2. Presented a research paper titled, "Islamic Institutions of Barak Valley", in 'Arabic and Islamic Studies in North East India', Organized by Department of Arabic, Abhayapuri College, Abhayapuri in collaboration with ICSSR, AIAATS, Dated 27-29 June 2013
- 3. Presented a research paper titled, "Advent of Islam in Surma-Barak Valley" in 'Mughals and the North East: Linkages, Sustenance and "Crisis", organized by the Department of History, Assam University, Silchar sponsored by ICHR, Dated 10th 11th November 2014

4. Presented a research paper titled, "Muslims of Surma Barak Valley in Partition of Bengal", in 'Partition of Bengal, Diaspora and Rehabilitation: Re-Synthesizing of Cultural World View as Reflected in Literature and Culture', Organized by the Department of Bengali, Assam University Silchar, Sponsored by ICHR, New Delhi, Dated September 22-23, 2022

WORKSHOPS ATTENDED:

- 1. 'Women Empowerment and its Relevance on Economic Development with Special Reference to Northeast India', organized by Janata College, Kabuganj, sponsored by UGC, Dated May 17-18, 2017
- 2. 'Implementation Strategies of the Vision of NEP 2020: Challenges and Opportunities for Higher Education Institutions', Organized by Maulana Abul Kalam Azad Institute of Asian Studies(MAKAIS)Kolkata and Centre for Studies in Human Development, Assam University, Silchar, Dated September 02, 2022

PUBLICATION(S):

- 1. 'Dar-ul-Ulum, Banskandi: Tracing the History of a Madrassa in Colonial Barak Valley', Natun Digana Pub, Silchar, 2013, ISBN 978-81-926136-0-4
- 2. "Advent of Islam in Barak Valley" in 'MY FACTS (A PEER REVIEWED MULTIDISCIPLINARY ANNUAL JOURNAL)', Vol.-I, ISSN 2394-1863, Pub. Bagh Hazarika Centre for Cultural Studies, Guwahati, 2014
- 3. "Good Governance inn India: A Critical Study" in Dr. Nazmul Hussain Laskar (ed.), 'INDIAN ADMINISTRATION:INSTITUTIONS AND ISSUES', Authors Press, New Delhi, 2021, ISBN 978-93-90891-81-8
- 4. "Violence against Women in Contemporary Indian Society", joint article in Dr. Nazmul Hussain Laskar (ed.) 'UNDERSTANDING HUMAN RIGHTS', Authors Press, New Delhi, 2021, ISBN 978-93-5529-022-9
- **5.** *Islamic Institutions of Barak Valley* in 'ARABIC AND ISLAMIC STUDIES IN NORTH-EAST INDIA', Adam Pub., New Delhi, 2014, **ISBN-978-81-7435-742-7**
- 6. "Dar-ul-Ulum, Banskandi: A Historical Madrassa of Northeast India", in ALOKRASHMI, Vol. I, ISBN-978-93-82965-11-4, Notun Digantika, Silchar, 2015
- 7. "The Partition of Bengal and the Responses of Ulema", in 'INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF CREATIVE RESEARCH THOUGHTS' (IJCRT), An International Open Access Peer-Reviewed Refereed Journal, Vol 8, Issue 7, July 2020, ISSN 2320-2882, www.ijcrt.org
- 8. "A Move towards Emancipation: Women's Education in Colonial India with a special focus on the Northeast" in 'INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF ADVANCE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY', Vol.-29, No.8, (2020), ISSN 2005- 4238
- 9. "Muslims of Surma-Barak Valley in the Partition of 194" in 'INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF ADVANCE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY', Vol.-29, No.7(2020), ISSN 14645-14651
- 10. "Socio-Political Mobilization of Madrassas and Muslims in Colonial Surma-Barak Valley", in 'B. L. COLLEGE JOURNAL', A Peer Reviewed Journal, Government

Brajalal College, Khulna, Bangladesh, Vol-III, Issue-II, Dec.2021, ISSN 2710-3684 (online), 2664-228X(print)

MEMBER IN ORGANIZATION/ASSOCIATION:

Life Member, North East India History Association

Member R. F. Educational Foundation

MISCELLANEOUS:

 Participated Training Programme of 100 Hours duration titled "Information Technology and Digital Services", Organized at Silchar EC of NEILIT Guwahati, imparted by National Institute of Electronics and Information Technology in partnership with Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region (MDoNER), Govt. of India from 20-07-2018 to 04-08-2018

LANGUAGES KNOWN:

Bengali, Hindi, English & Assamese

DR. MAHBUBUR RAHMAN LASKAR Assistant Professor and HOD Department of History PDU Govt. Model College, Katlicherra